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Madams, Sarah/SAC

From: Hala Ballouz [HBallouz@epeconsulting.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2012 10:14 AM
To: Brown, Judy
Cc: Zhang, Yi; Le, David; John Kistle; Jennifer Didlo; Carlos Matar; Hugo Mena; Billy Yancey
Subject: RE: Alamitos Additional Data Request
Attachments: Alamitos V17_2012-7-3.epc; Alamitos Project_One Line Diagram_2012-07-03.pdf

Judy, 
 
Please find attached the EPC file for power flow case that reflects the latest changes to the Alamitos project 
interconnection design that SCE evaluated for SCD.  Note that for technical reasons while converting from our software 
to .epc, we could not include  zero sequence data;  therefore, and in the interest of time, we are listing below all the 
zero sequence data that your Team need to supplement in the model.  Please refer to the attached One‐line diagram for
the table header labeling.   
 
Please let me know if your engineers will  enter the zero sequence data, else we will revert to working on addressing the 
conversion issues in the next day or two. 
 
GSUs  
 

  Generators Connected to Alamitos A Generators Connected to Alamito

  T4 and T8 T1, T2, T3, T5, T6 and T7 T12 and T16 T9, T10, T11, T13, T

GSU MVA Ratings 
94/124/154 

ONAN/ONAF/ONAF
75/99/123 

ONAN/ONAF/ONAF
94/124/154 

ONAN/ONAF/ONAF
75/99/123

ONAN/ONAF/O

MVA Base for Z% 94 75 94 75 

Z % 6.25 6.25 16 16 
X/R 34.1 34.1 34.1 34.1 

R (pu) on 100 MVA base (Z+) 0.0019 0.0024 0.0049 0.0062

X (pu) on 100 MVA base (Z+) 0.0664 0.0832 0.1701 0.2132
R0 (pu) on 100 MVA base (Z0) 0.0017 0.0021 0.0044 0.0056

X0 (pu) on 100 MVA base (Z0) 0.0598 0.0749 0.1531 0.1919
 
Tie Lines: 
 

 
Block 1 to 
Switchyard 

Block 2 to 
Switchyard 

Block 3 to 
Switchyard 

Block 4 to 
Switchyard 

R (pu) on 100 MVA base (Z+) 0.000057  0.000051  0.000092  0.000018 

X (pu) on 100 MVA base (Z+) 0.000461  0.000414  0.000751  0.000149 

B (pu) on 100 MVA base (B+) 0.00050933  0.00045777  0.00082988  0.00016457 

R0 (pu) on 100 MVA base (Z0) 0.000308  0.000277  0.000501  0.000099 

X0 (pu) on 100 MVA base (Z0) 0.001264  0.001136  0.002060  0.000408 

 
Generators: 
 

  Gas  Steam 

MVA base 122.065  153.229 
X’’1 – Positive sequence 
subtransient reactance 0.123  0.14 

X’’2 – Negative sequence 0.153  0.183 
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subtransient reactance 
X’’0 – Zero sequence 
subtransient reactance 0.084  0.091 

 
Generator Grounding (for all generators): 
 
R : 614.66 on 100 MVA base 
X : 249.95 on 100 MVA base 
 

Best, 
Hala N. Ballouz, P.E. , President 
 
Electric Power Engineers, Inc.  
Office: (512) 382 6700 ext 301 

 
From: Brown, Judy [mailto:jbrown@caiso.com]  
Sent: Monday, July 02, 2012 3:00 PM 
To: Hala Ballouz 
Cc: Zhang, Yi; Le, David 
Subject: Alamitos Additional Data Request 
 
Hala: 
Would you please send us the updated epc files for power flow case modeling that reflect these changes for the 
generator step up (GSU) transformers?  Thank you! 

 
 
Judy Brown 
Lead Interconnection Specialist 
California ISO 
(916) 608-7062  
 
NOTE: Failure to include the correct Project Name, Cluster Number, and Queue Number in the SUBJECT LINE will significantly delay the processing of and response to 

your communications. 

 

******************************************************************************************
*** 
The foregoing electronic message, together with any attachments thereto, is confidential and may be legally 
privileged against disclosure other than to the intended recipient. It is intended solely for the addressee(s) and 
access to the message by anyone else is unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient of this electronic 
message, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or any action taken or omitted to be taken 
in reliance on it is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this electronic message in error, 
please delete and immediately notify the sender of this error. 
******************************************************************************************
*** 
 
This communication is for use by the intended recipient and contains information that may be privileged, 
confidential or copyrighted under law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified 
that any use, copying or distribution of this e-Mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please notify the 
sender by return e-Mail and delete this e-Mail from your system. Unless explicitly and conspicuously stated in 
the subject matter of the above e-Mail, this e-Mail does not constitute a contract offer, a contract amendment, or 
an acceptance of a contract offer. This e-Mail does not constitute consent to the use of sender's contact 
information for direct marketing purposes or for transfers of data to third parties.     
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